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Mrunal Joshi

From: Vijay Narwani [Casamia - IN] <cfo@casamiaindia.in>
Sent: 11 December 2024 13:45
To: Manish  Mulchandani
Cc: Stephen P; Mrunal Joshi; 'Kader Mithani'; Samir chinai; Snehal Borhade [Casamaia - IN]; 

Jatin Jain; Punit Patel; Taha Abdullah Masvi
Subject: RE: CIP Lounge AHM- Casamia

Hi Manish Ji and Mrunal Ji 
 
I have regret the PO in the system as requested. 
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Thanks and Regards 
Vijay 
 

From: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>  
Sent: 11 December 2024 13:21 
To: Vijay Narwani [Casamia - IN] <cfo@casamiaindia.in> 
Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; 'Kader Mithani' 
<kader@casamiauae.com>; Samir chinai <samir@chinaipiramalgroup.com>; Snehal Borhade [Casamaia - IN] 
<snehal@casamiaindia.in>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Punit Patel <Punit.Patel@adani.com>; Taha Abdullah 
Masvi <taha.masvi@adani.com> 
Subject: RE: CIP Lounge AHM- Casamia 
 
Dear Vijay Ji, 
 
As discussed, kindly regret of PO on Safal platform as communicated by Semolina team. 
 
This will enable them to correct the PO as per agreed terms. 
 
Regards, 
Manish Mulchandani 
 

From: Vijay Narwani [Casamia - IN] <cfo@casamiaindia.in>  
Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2024 1:19 PM 
To: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com> 
Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; 'Kader Mithani' 
<kader@casamiauae.com>; Samir chinai <samir@chinaipiramalgroup.com>; Snehal Borhade [Casamaia - IN] 
<snehal@casamiaindia.in> 
Subject: RE: CIP Lounge AHM- Casamia 
 
*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.* 
 
 
Dear Manish, 
Good afternoon. 
 
As requested, I will proceed with rejecting the PO in the system. We are currently awaiting the revised payment terms and 
hope they will be incorporated in the updated PO. 
 
Thanks and Regards 
Vijay 
 

From: Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 11 December 2024 12:47 
To: Vijay Narwani [Casamia - IN] <cfo@casamiaindia.in> 
Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com> 
Subject: CIP Lounge AHM- Casamia 
 
Dear Mr. Vijay, 
 
As discussed on call, requesting you to regret the PO in Safal as we have captured the payment terms incorrect. 
Kindly do the needful at the earliest which will help us to get the PO revised and re-share it to you. Thanks. 
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Regards, 
Mrunal. 
 
DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely 
for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If 
you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or 
in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any 
attachments from your system. Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily 
represent those of the company.  
 
WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the 
presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.  


